
Corporate Environmental Programs 
General Electric Company 
10D Woodlawn Avenue, Pittsfield, MA 01201 

August 1,200 1 

Bryan Olson 
EPA Project Coordinator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
EPA New England 
One Congress Street, Suite 1100 
Boston, Massachusetts 02 1 14-2023 

Re: GE-Pittsfield/Housatonic River Site 
Newel1 Street Area I (GECD440) 
Parcel 39-23-26 (Lakewood Playground) - Report on Additional Soil Sampling Results 

Dear Mr. Olson: 

This letter report provides the results of additional soil investigations recently performed by the General 
Electric Company (GE) at one property within and adjacent to Newel1 Street Area I - specifically, the 
Lakewood Playground (Parcel J9-23-26). These investigations involved sampling and analysis for 
arsenic in the soil at this property. This letter also presents all available arsenic data from this property 
and includes an evaluation of the need for additional soil sampling for arsenic at this property. 

Background 

Soil investigations were initially conducted at Parcel J9-23-26 as part of the pre-design soil investigations 
performed by GE at Newel1 Street Area I in accordance with GE's Addendum to Pre-Design Investigation 
Work Plan for the Newel1 Street Area I Removal Action, which was submitted to the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency @PA) on December 1, 2000, and conditionally approved by EPA on January 11, 
2001. That initial investigation indicated the detection of arsenic in two surface soil samples at this 
property at concentrations that exceed the threshold set forth in the Massachusetts Contingency Plan 
(MCP) for reporting a potential Imminent Hazard for arsenic (40 ppm) (310 CMR 40.0321(2)0>)). Those 
samples consisted of surface soil samples from locations 59-23-26-C-24 (41.8 ppm) and J9-23-26-E-23 
(85.6 ppm). Upon learning of these results, GE notified the Massachusetts Department of Environmental 
Protection (MDEP) on March 13, 2001, of a potential Imminent Hazard (as defined in the MCP) at these 
locations, and prepared a proposal to further assess the presence of arsenic in this area. Those 
investigations were proposed to EPA in a letter dated April 9,2001 (approved by EPA on April 12,2001) 
and were performed on May 7, 2001. GE provided the results of those additional investigations to EPA 
in a letter dated June 19,200 1. However, arsenic concentrations in two of the soil samples collected on 
May 7,2001 were in excess of the MCP Method 1 S-1 soil standard for arsenic of 30 ppm. In response, 
GE proposed, in its June 19,2001 letter, to collect additional soil samples to further delineate the presence 
of arsenic within Parcel 59-23-26. This proposal was conditionally approved by EPA in a letter dated June 
28, 2001. GE collected the additional soil samples on July 3, 2001. As required by EPA's conditional 
approval letter of June 28, 2001, GE provided the preliminary results from that sampling event to EPA 
and MDEP within 10 days of the sample collection - i.e., on July 13,2001. Those results are discussed 
below, along with an overall summary of all arsenic data at this property. 
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Recent Soil Investigations 

In accordance with its June 19, 2001 letter, GE collected 18 additional surface and near-subsurface soil 
samples on July 3, 2001. Nine of those samples were initially analyzed for arsenic, while the remaining 
nine samples were held by the laboratory for potential analysis if the results of initial sampling showed 
arsenic concentrations above the MCP Method 1 S-1 soil standard. None of the initially analyzed 
samples contained such concentrations, so analysis of the remaining samples was not performed. The 
results of this recent sampling, together with all prior arsenic sampling results for Parcel J9-23-26 (as well 
an adjacent sampling location on Parcel J9-23-25), are presented on Figure I, along with an illustration of 
the sample locations. 

Overview of ~rsen ic  Soil Data 

As noted above, all available arsenic data for Parcel J9-23-26 are shown on Figure 1. All these data have 
been validated in accordance with GE's approved Field Sampling PladQuality Assurance Project Plan 
and have found to be of acceptable quality for use in response action evaluations for Newel1 Street Area I, 
as discussed in Attachment 1 to GE's Supplemental Data ValidatiodAssessment Report for Newel1 Street 
Area I, which was submitted to EPA on July 25,2001. 

Based on review of these data, GE has delineated the presence of arsenic within Parcel J9-23-26 at 
concentrations above the MCP Method 1 S-1 soil standard. Arsenic at levels above the Method 1 S-1 soil 
standard is confined to certain limited locations and depth increments at Parcel 59-23-26. These locations 
and depth increments are limited to: 59-23-26-C-24 (0- to 1-foot depth increment, 41.8 ppm); J9-23-26-D- 
24 (0- to 1-foot depth increment, 39.2 ppm); and 59-23-26-E-23 (0- to 1-foot and 1- to 3-foot depth 
increments, 85.6 and 60.1 ppm, respectively). 

GE does not know the source of the arsenic in soil at Parcel J9-23-26. Based on current information, 
there is no evidence to tie the presence of arsenic in soil at this property to releases or fill material from 
the GE facility. Hence, GE reserves the right to contest liability for the presence of arsenic at this 
property. 

Future Activities 

GE has evaluated the need for further soil sampling for arsenic at Parcel J9-23-26. Based on review of all 
available arsenic data, including the results of the latest sampling, there is no need for further arsenic 
sampling at this property, since the available data have delineated the extent of arsenic at concentrations 
exceeding the MCP Method 1 S-1 soil standard. GE will incorporate the arsenic sampling results from 
this property in its response action evaluations to be developed and included in the Conceptual Removal 
Design/Removal Action Work Plan for the Newel1 Street Area I Removal Action. 

Please call Richard Gates or me if you have any questions regarding this report. 

Sincerely, 

Andrew T. Silfer, P.E. 
GE Project Coordinator 

Attachment 
U:\MEGO1\4481199.doc 
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cc: M. Nalipinski, EPA 
T. Conway, EPA (wlo attachment) 
H. Inglis, EPA 
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE 
D. Jamros, Weston 
A. Weinberg, MDEP (wlo attachment) 
R. Bell, MDEP (wlo attachment) 
J.L. Cutler, MDEP (2 copies) 
S. Keydel, MDEP 
T. Angus, MDEP 
C. Fredette, CDEP 
Mayor G. Doyle, City of Pittsfield 
Pittsfield Commissioner of Public Health 
T. Hickey, Director, PEDA 
J. Bernstein, Bernstein, Cushner & Kimmel 
T. Bowers, Gradient 
N.E. Harper, MA AG 
D. Young, MA EOEA 
K. Finkelstein, NOAA 
Field Supervisor, USFWS, DO1 
M. Carroll, GE 
R. McLaren, GE 
R. Gates, GE 
J. Nuss, BBL 
J. Bieke, Shea & Gardner 
S. Gutter, Sidley, Austin, Brown & Wood 
Public Information Repositories 
GE Internal Repositories 






